



CAIRO HAMILTON

MULTI-DISCIPLINARY DESIGNER



WHAT OTHERS SAY

"Cairo is a great asset to any team, he brings lots of ideas to the table and thinks creatively about how to make your brand or product stand out."

Head of Marketing, Tempo UK

ABOUT ME

A multi-disciplinary designer with over 5 years of industry experience building creative content for brands across various industries ranging from FinTech to Film & TV. I have won awards from both, The Royal Society of Arts(RSA) and Nottingham Trent University.

CONTACT

Phone

(+44) 77962 17152

Email

hello@cairohamilton.co.uk

Website

www.cairohamilton.co.uk

EXPERIENCE

2019 - Present
1 Year,
5 Months

Designer - Hastee

At Hastee we are on a mission to revolutionise the way people are paid, for the better, by giving workers access to a portion of their earned pay. I assist with all creative content across, Graphic, Motion & UI Design, I work on projects ranging from product design, social media campaigns, video & TV and print.

2018 - 2019
1 Year,
1 Month

Digital Designer - Debut

Debut is an app to help students get hired. I oversaw all creative marketing, I worked across both B2B & B2C from concept to execution ensuring the brand identity remained consistent across a range of mediums & audiences.

2016 - 2018
2 Years,
2 Months

Junior Designer - Marjan Television Network

Marjan Television Network is a Persian speaking TV broadcast channel. I created, visualised and stylised graphic and motion design material for studio-based productions for the MTN channel.

2015 - 2015

Graphic Design Intern - Waitrose & Partners

2015 - Present

Freelance Work - Various Clients

SKILLS & EXPERTISE

- Photoshop CC
- After Effects CC
- Adobe XD
- Illustrator CC
- InDesign CC
- Premiere CC

EDUCATION

2012 - 2015

(BA) Hons in Graphic Design,

Second Class, First Division 2:1

Nottingham Trent University (2012-15)

BTEC National Diploma in Graphic Design

Distinction*, Distinction*, Distinction (2010-12)